



Objective *To tell stories so enthralling, complex and hilarious that audiences simply cannot believe they are improvised.*

Personal Statement With 7 years of improv experience across multiple groups and performance spaces, I have truly cemented my passion for improvised performances and am always looking to learn more. I enjoy the thrill of performing on a stage with a dedicated team of talented people as well as the complexities of directing, producing and publicising a show. I enjoy all formats of improv across multiple genres – my favourite being mid-form narrative shows in mysterious worlds.

- | | | | |
|------------------------|--|---|---|
| Genre Expertise | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Murder Mystery • Fantasy • Super Hero | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Buccaneer • 90s Sitcom • Sci-Fi | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dystopian • Musical • Spy Thriller |
| Skills | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Long-form narrative • Short form games • Directing shows | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Corporate improv gigs • Private hire performances • Edinburgh Fringe producer | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Leading a troupe • Costume and set design • Teaching improv |

Experience

Hivemind Improv (London)

- **A Christie Mystery – Director, Producer, Improviser**
Opening date TBC at [Museum of Comedy](#)
- **Improvengers: Pretendgame – Improviser**
19:00, Fridays every fortnight at [Museum of Comedy](#) 2019-2020
- **Lord of the Game of the Ring of Thrones - Improviser**
19:00, Fridays every fortnight at [Museum of Comedy](#) 2019-2020

The Cambridge Impronauts (Cambridge, London, Edinburgh)

- **Improv On The Orient Express - Consultant director, Improviser**
23:00, Wed 17th October 2018 - Sat 20th October 2018 at [ADC Theatre](#)
- **A Series of Improv-able Events (Edinburgh Fringe) - Director, Producer, Improviser**
12:00 midday, Aug 1st - Aug 27th 2018 at [Gilded Balloon Teviot – Billiard Room](#)
- **A Series of Improv-able Events - Director, Producer, Improviser**
21:30, Tue 12th June 2018 - Sat 16th June 2018 at [Corpus Playroom](#)
- **CU Show Choir presents RIFF-OFF! - Singer/Dancer**
23:00, Tue 6th March 2018 at [ADC Theatre](#)
- **I.M.P.R.O.V: The Improvised Sitcom - Improviser**
21:30, Tue 27th February 2018 - Sat 3rd March 2018 at [Corpus Playroom](#)
- **HATCH 2: Christmas Edition - Piano**
19:30, Mon 27th November 2017 at The Cambridge Union
- **Quickfire: Bridgemas Special - Director, Host, Improviser**
20:00, Sun 12th November 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Quickfire: Ready, Set, Improvise! - Improviser**
20:00, Sun 15th October 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Quickfire: Homecoming - Piano**
20:00, Sun 1st October 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Improv Actually (Edinburgh Fringe) - Improviser**
12:00 midday, Aug 1st - Aug 27th 2017 at [Gilded Balloon Teviot – Billiard Room](#)
- **iSpy: The i is for Improv - Improviser**
21:30, Tue 23rd May 2017 - Sat 27th May 2017 at [Corpus Playroom](#)
- **Impronauts: Quickfire - Improviser**
20:00, Sun 14th May 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Impronauts Quickfire: Imprococalypse Now - Publicity, Improviser**
20:00, Sun 30th April 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Quickfire: Easter Egg - Publicity, Improviser**
20:00, Sun 12th March 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Quickfire: Civil War - Publicity, Improviser**
20:00, Sun 26th February 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Improv Actually - Improviser**
21:30, Tue 14th February 2017 - Sat 18th February 2017 at [Corpus Playroom](#)
- **Quickfire: Romance is Dead - Improviser**
20:00, Sun 12th February 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Quickfire - Improviser, Host**
20:00, Sun 29th January 2017 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Yo Ho Ho - An Improv Show - Piano, Producer, Director, Host, Improviser**
21:30, Tue 25th October 2016 - Sat 29th October 2016 at [Corpus Playroom](#)
- **Impronauts Quickfire - Improviser**
20:00, Sun 9th October 2016 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **When you improv on a star: An Improvised Disney Musical (Edinburgh Fringe) - Improviser**
13:00, Aug 1st - Aug 27th 2016 at [Gilded Balloon Teviot – Billiard Room](#)
- **Impronauts Quickfire - Improviser**
20:00, Sun 15th May 2016 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **Impronauts Quickfire - Improviser**
20:00, Sun 1st May 2016 at [ADC Theatre \(Bar\)](#)
- **When you improv on a star: An Improvised Disney Musical - Improviser**
21:30, Tue 19th April 2016 - Sat 23rd April 2016 at [Corpus Playroom](#)
- **Impronauts Quickfire - Improviser**
20:00, Fri 19th February 2016 at [ADC Theatre \(Larkum Studio\)](#)
- **Impronauts Quickfire - Improviser**
20:00, Fri 5th February 2016 at [ADC Theatre \(Larkum Studio\)](#)
- **Improvengers Assemble - Lighting**
21:30, Tue 10th November 2015 - Sun 15th November 2015 at [Corpus Playroom](#)

Education

The Cambridge Impronauts Teacher – Peter Lunga	2014 - 2018
Day long intensive Show Stoppers workshop Teachers - Pippa Evans and Duncan Atkins	2017
Day long intensive workshop Teacher - Director of "Comic Sans Script"	2017
Hivemind Teacher – Adi George	2019 - 2021

Hobbies & Interests

- Singing
- Playing Piano
- LEGO building
- Ballroom dancing
- Tutoring maths and physics
- Graphic design